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From: Bounds Gavin[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1ICN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUNDSG] 

Sent: Fri 09/04/2010 9:49:10 PM (UTC) 

To: Tait Duncan GRO 

Subject: FW: Post Office 

Kind regards, 

Gavin 

From: Bounds Gavin 
Sent: 09 April 2010 22:49 
To: Gilbert Roger 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Duncan spoke with the new CEO, David Smith, this morning. A constructive session I believe, of course focussed on 
the issues of the last two weeks but ended with the CEO saying "once we have these issues sorted we should meet 
and discuss futures". 

David will be speaking with Richard in the next week or so, date/time still to be confirmed. 

Mike Young, POL Ops Director, returns from leave on Monday. David told Duncan that Mike will present his view on 
the issues to the board next week. Duncan and I meet with Mike at 2pm on Monday. 

We have had a couple of days stability now, we had a short outage today but the cause was known (a process we run 
called Streams) and very quickly remedied when we switched it off. POL had understood the risk and agreed to us 
running Streams. We are working now with a number of work arounds and root cause analysis is underway. 

I hope this helps 

Kind regards, 

Gavin 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gilbert Roger 
Sent: 09 April 2010 22:18 
To: Bounds Gavin 
Subject: Post Office 

What's the latest on our relationship with the Post Office? 

Regards 

Roger 


